



## PROFILE

James is an educational professional with over a decade of diverse student services experience in higher education. His aspiration to foster student development, access, and success is rooted in his journey as a first-generation community college student. Like many unfamiliar with the college environment, he made mistakes and had to overcome unnecessary obstacles to reach his academic goals. His challenges compelled him to become a counselor to assist students make well-informed decisions, efficiently navigate the college landscape, and realize their career path.

## CONTACT

**PHONE:**  
714-241-6162

**WEBSITE:**  
Coastline.edu

**EMAIL:**  
Jtruong23@coastline.edu

## COUNSELING CLASSES TAUGHT

**Counseling C105:**  
Strategies for College Success

# JAMES TRUONG

Adjunct Counselor

## EDUCATION

---

**University of Redlands, M.A. Education: College Counseling**  
August 2017

**California State University, Fullerton, B.A. Communications**  
May 2011

**Santiago Canyon College, A.A. Liberal Studies**  
December 2008

## WORK EXPERIENCE

---

### Adjunct Counseling Faculty

Coastline College, January 2019 - Current

- Provide comprehensive personal, academic, and career counseling to ensure students efficiently progress towards their goals.

### Other Faculty and Counseling Experience

- Santiago Canyon College, Adjunct Counselor/Instructor  
September 2017 - Current
- Santiago Canyon College, Division of Continuing Education  
Adjunct Faculty, November 2012 – September 2017

## LinkedIn Profile

---

[www.linkedin.com/in/jamesqtruong](http://www.linkedin.com/in/jamesqtruong)